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SOLICITATION NUMBER: GSD146423
Addendum Number: No.02

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[v'] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ ] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

Addendum issued to publish and distribute the attached information.
1. Vendor submitted questions and Agency responses.

2. No other changes.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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Project No. GSD146423
Vendor Questions

Addendum #2

- What are the requirements for connecting to Bldg 11? Ethernet, Bacnet, or
EST Network? And are there provisions by the state for this data pathway
within building 16?

A.1.Building 16 is connected to the State Ethernet system Connection to
the Building 11 building automation system should be done over the existing
ethernet with a bacnet interface at the building automation system.

. What are the requirements for connecting to Bldg 11? Ethernet, Bacnet, or
EST Network? And are there provisions by the state for this data pathway
within building 167
A.2. See response to question A.1 above.

. The specification calls for an audio evacuation system, but the prints call for
horn strobes instead of speaker strobes. Please clarify,

A.3. Provide speaker strobes.

. The specification calls for a system printer connected to the fire alarm. Is
there to be a printer, and if so where will this printer be placed?

A.4. A separate printer for the fire panel is not required.

. There was made mention at the walkthrough that the CO detectors would not
have to have sounder bases. Please clarify if that is correct.

A.5.  Provide sounder bases in the eight classrooms. Set for low db output.

. What type of Fire Alarm system is currently in place here and is it planned to add to
existing or replace with new | do not see any details as of yet on the bid site.

A.6. The plans and specifications specifiy replacing the existing panel with a new
panel located at the west entrance to the building..



7. Are sounder bases required for the CO Detectors?
AT See response to question A.5 above.

8. Item 1.2.B.4 - What is the method of connection to the Building Automation System?
A8, See response to question A.1 above..

9. Item 2.15.A - Is a system printer required for this project?

A.9. See response to question A.4 above..



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NOQ.: GSD146423

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. ] [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



